
 

  

致： 

衛生事務委員會主席 

李國麟議員 

病歷互聯計劃的運作 

 

據醫院管理局的通知(參看附件)，公私營醫療合作－醫療病歷互聯試驗

計劃(病歷互聯計劃)將會於今年 3 月 12 日起，停止接受新病人或使用者

登記，此舉可能影響病人選擇權及其治療。 

 

本人促請衛生事務委員會於今年 3 月 21 日的會議討論以上事宜，或就

以上事宜盡快召開特別會議。順頌 

台安。 

 

 

梁家騮謹啟 

二零一六年三月十日 

副本：莫乃光議員 

立法會CB(2)1094/15-16(01)號文件
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附件：醫院管理局的通知 
 
#From: HO PPI-ePR Program Office 

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 5:33 PM 

To: Undisclosed recipients: 

Subject: Switchover Arrangements from PPI-ePR to eHRSS 

  
Dear Healthcare Professionals / User Administrators, 

  

Please bring this email to the attention of those healthcare professionals, users, 
administrative staff and all parties concerned using PPI-ePR under your 
management.  
  

Thank you for your continuous support to the PPI-ePR Sharing Pilot Project.  

  

We are pleased to inform you that eHRSS will be launched with effect from 13 
March 2016 (Sunday).  Access to PPI-ePR would remain unchanged (in parallel run 

with eHRSS until the stepping down of PPI-ePR at a later date) while new PPI-ePR 

patient and user enrolment would no longer be accepted and processed.  

  

(A) Arrangement during the Switchover Period [12 March 00:00 to 13 March 
2016 08:00] 

  
  

From To Affected Service/ Functions in PPI-ePR 

12 March 2016 

(Saturday) 

00:00 

13 March 

2016 

(Sunday) 

08:00 

  

•      NO PPI-ePR patient and user 
enrolment / update / deletion 

  

*Should there be any PPI-ePR patient 
enrolment, please inform the patient that 
PPI-ePR enrolment would no longer be 
accepted and advise the patient to register to 
eHRSS from 13 March 2016 (Sunday) onwards. 
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13 March 2016 

(Sunday) 

00:00 

13 March 

2016 

(Sunday) 

08:00 

•      NO PPI-ePR access 

•      NO PPP Programmes’ access and 
update 

•      NO PPI-ePR IVRS functions (including 
patient access key reset and user password 
reset)  

  
13 March 2016 (Sunday) 

08:00 onwards 

eHRSS Commence Operation 

  
      Commence eHRSS registration for 

patients and healthcare providers, and 
eHR access  

  Resume PPI-ePR access (in parallel run 
with eHRSS until the stepping down of 
PPI-ePR at a later date) 

  Resume PPI-ePR IVRS functions 
(including patient access key reset and 
user password reset) 

  NO PPI-ePR patient and user enrolment

  
  
  

[Courteous Reminder] 

  

B) Arrangements on or before 11 March 2016 (Friday) 
  

Patient Application 
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1.      Patient application in PPI-ePR via mail / fax / email to PPI-ePR Programme 

Office will not be accepted and processed with effect from 7 March 2016 
(Monday). 

  

2.      Patients can still approach the Patient Registration Centres of 

Hospital Authority (HA) / Department of Health (DH) and Private Hospitals in 

person to enroll in PPI-ePR on or before 11 March 2016 (Friday). 

  

3.      Patient application in PPI-ePR via all methods (in-person / mail / fax / email) 

will not be accepted and processed with effect from 12 March 2016 (Saturday).  

  

4.      Patients who wish to register to the new eHRSS may visit eHRSS 

website www.ehealth.gov.hk for details. For enquiries, please contact: 

  

Electronic Health Record Registration Office 

Telephone: 3467 6300 

Fax: 3467 6099 

Email: ehr@ehealth.gov.hk 

Website: http://www.ehealth.gov.hk 

Address: Unit 1193, 11/F, Kowloonbay International Trade & Exhibition Centre, 1 

Trademart Drive, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong 

  

  

Healthcare Professional / User Application 

  

1.        Application for PPI-ePR for private medical practitioners or healthcare 

providers will not be accepted and processed with effect from 7 March 2016 
(Monday).  Healthcare professionals or healthcare providers are invited to join the 

new eHRSS. Joining eHRSS is entirely voluntary and registration is on Healthcare 

Providers (HCP) basis.  Please visit eHRSS website http://www.ehealth.gov.hk for 

details.  For enquiries, please contact: 
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Electronic Health Record Registration Office 

Telephone: 3467 6230 

Fax: 3467 6099 

Email: ehr@ehealth.gov.hk 

Website: http://www.ehealth.gov.hk 

Address: Unit 1193, 11/F, Kowloonbay International Trade & Exhibition Centre, 

1 Trademart Drive, Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong 

  

  

C) Arrangements after eHRSS Launch [From 08:00 13 March 2016 (Sunday) 
onwards] 
  

1.      Users can access the new eHRSS via technical connection mode of 
respective hospitals / HCPs / clinics 

2.      For reference materials on eHRSS, please logon to eHRSS landing page for 

details. 

3.      Access to PPI-ePR would remain unchanged. Please access the 

link https://ppi.core.ehr.gov.hk. Please note that users will not be able to access 

records of new eHRSS patients via this link. 

  

  

Should you have any enquiries, please contact our PPI-ePR hotline 2300 6654. 

  

Thank you for your co-operation and support to the switchover process from PPI-ePR 

to eHRSS.  

  

PPI-ePR Programme Office 

Hospital Authority 

Enquiry Hotline: 2300 6654 

Fax: 2194 0666 

Email: ppi.epr@ha.org.hk 

Address: Unit 1193, 11/F, Kowloonbay International Trade & Exhibition Centre, 1 

Trademart Drive, Kowloon Bay 

 




